
 
 
 
 

December 18, 2009 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
for  

 
Bid #26-10 
Rain Barrels 

 
The City of Portsmouth would like bidders to submit the following 
information with their bids. 
 
Is the company willing to make delivery of the rain barrels in 100 to 200 
increments?  Yes or no, and if so what cost is associated with each delivery?  
 
Does the vendor deliver the rain barrels on palletts? 
Yes or no? 
 
How much square footage is needed to store 400 rain barrels? 
 
If the vendor is willing and able to set up a program where the citizens are 
able to pick up their barrels on a particular day, and the vendor is in charge 
of overseeing the program.   If the vendor is able to provide this service, 
please submit in a separate envelope marked (Program) the cost of this 
program service.  This would be a separate bid along with the original bid to 
purchase 400 rain barrels as specified in the original bid document. 
 
Please answer these questions within your proposal. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum within your proposal, failure 
to do so may subject a bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
End of addendum #1 
 
 
 
 


